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N 7-05 5"

Lund, Karen

From: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Sent:  Thursday, April 26, 2007 11:21 AM

To: Gomez, Adeline; Lund, Karen; Pace, Mary

Subject: FW: Rental Fees for Horlick Field Baseball Diamond

From: Weidner, Sandy [mailto:Sandy.Weidner@goRacine.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2007 10:43 AM

To: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Subject: Rental Fees for Horlick Field Baseball Diamond

Please submit this communication the Mayor and Common Council from the Alderman of the 6t District
requesting that the rental fees for the use of Horlick Field Baseball Diamond be reduced.

— - - -y

Thank You

Sandy Weidner

6™ District Alderman
City of Racine
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